

Belmont Sports Boosters Minutes
Wednesday, September 6, 2017 6:30 p.m.
High School Library, Belmont High School

Those in attendance: Traci Austin, Tina Ludlum, Brandon Wiese, Mitchell Austin, Vaughn Mester, Buffy Riechers, Tammy Haag, Tammie Hodgson, Jeff Hodgson, Jane Wedig, Jody Rucker, Angie Cutler, Deb Kramer, Trevor Kattre, Nik Werner, Dana Weittenhiller

Call to order - meeting called to order by Traci Austin at 6:37 p.m.

1. Secretary's Report – July/August minutes were approved as discussed (motion by Mitch Austin, 2nd by Tammy Haag)
2. Treasurer's Report - Treasurer's report and Scrip report were approved as discussed (motion by Angie Cutler, 2nd by Trevor Kattre)
4. Correspondence
 - A) Thank you from High School Boys Basketball for the purchase of the Game Day Video App
5. Old Business
 - A) Senior Banners - All went well with getting pictures done. The banners should be in the week of the fair. Found out the Platteville schools do banners through Signs To Go and we will look into their pricing for next year's banners since we already have a business relationship.
 - B) Braves Sign painting night with Signs By Caitlyn. It is set for October 25, 2017. Traci has been in contact with her for different designs and layouts. More information will be posted to our Facebook page when date gets closer.
 - C) Fall Team Posters - Were taken By Kim Knebel and will printed and out the week of the fair.
 - D) Big Fundraiser committee next meeting set for October 1, 2017 nothing further at this time.
 - E) Sink for concession stands - Kirk Austin looked at Menards for portable sinks and found one plus garden hose and faucet for it for around \$50. 2 of them will be purchased 1 for the Football Concession and 1 for the Baseball Concessions (motion by Vaughn Mester, 2nd by Tammie Hodgson)
 - F) Sink and grill for Bond Park Concession stand. Since it is owned by the Village of Belmont we are unable to make changes. It was decided that a group of Sports Boosters will go the next Belmont Village Meeting and request changes to it.

Their next meeting is September 20, 2017 at 7p.m.

G) NFL Raffle Tickets - Tickets are all turned in to Mary Bahr to put on a spreadsheet. We had around 100 of them left to return. We will go back to the 250 tickets for next year. (motion by Tina Ludlum, 2nd by Jane Wedig)

H) JH Football Concession- needing volunteers for games. Game start times are 5:30pm
Anyone available to help please contact Dana Weittenhiller

1. Sept 12, 2017
2. Sept 28, 2017
3. Oct 12, 2017

I) Coach Budget Committee- will meet in April of every year with their upcoming season budgets with Dana Weittenhiller (sitting treasurer) and all head coaches.

J) Discussion on summer concession coordinator / how to make it better - Jeff Hodgson discussed having some of our high school students help with the stocking and prep work for concessions. More discussion on this as we come up with ideas to make things go more smoothly.

K) Sports Boosters Float- Vaughn has a wagon and we will build it at Hometown Repair. Saturday September 9th 2017 at 8 am. We are going with the quote of "It's not about the pieces, It's how they work together.

L) Youth sports account.- A separate account will be opened by Dana Weittenhiller for the Youth Sports Program

- decided so the coaches to have easier access to the money than they would through the school
 - decided sitting Treasurer and President be on account to sign checks.
- (motion by Tina Ludlum, 2nd by Jody Rucker)

M) Sports Boosters Member T-shirts are ordered and still waiting on pricing. They should be here for fair week.

6. New Business

A) Funding Request

Buffy Riechers- requesting \$176.93 for 19 game t shirts for 6th grade volleyball team. Each shirt will have Belmont on front and number on the back. Request granted in full amount. (motion by Tammy Haag, 2nd by Brandon Wiese)

B) An additional 30 lbs of Hamburger patties were ordered totaling 130 lbs - all is paid for. Talk of buying a freezer to store hamburger patties in at the school for easier access. Vaughn is going to check with the school to make sure it is allowed for us to have a freezer there. Tammi is looking into prices on freezer.

C) Concession stands - All money from High School concessions will be put and into the main sports boosters account.

D) Football Concessions - Looking for Volunteers for working the games.

E) Discussion of adding Special Olympic to the sports budgets - Tabled until next meeting. Tina will get more info from Angie Klein

F) Pizza Sale - was decided to do again and use it as a fundraiser for the youth sports. Traci is checking the school to see if November 11 2017 is available. (motion by Vaughn Mester, 2nd by Dana Weittenhiller)

7. Announcements

The next Belmont Sports Boosters meeting will be held on Wednesday October 4, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. in Belmont High School Library.

8. Adjournment at 8:51 p.m. (Motion by Jody Rucker, 2nd by Angie Cutler)